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Catherine Chunﬁ (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teg@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Sim Teo Koon; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; 'CONNIE CHANG'

Subject: CMTD1801760/GPL - SUV(PS)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG1419A & GBG1056Y ON
24.04.2018

Our Reference : CMTD1801760/GPL
Your Reference: JEQ/ 180314/0418/HS A (zl)

Without Prejudice
Date: 25" April 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S JUSEQUITY LAW COPORATION

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018
We refer to your email reply dated 24/04/2018.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs,

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG
1




Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended far the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this massage.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk_sim@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; "CONNIE CHANG'

Subject: FW: CMTD1801760/GPL - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018

Dear Sir,
We refer to your email.
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of
maotor surveyors for your selection:-

1) PAR Automotive Consultancy,
2} 5K Auto Consultants,

3) Chartered Auto Assessors,

4] LCW APPRAISER PTE LTD

5) Sincere Appraisal Services,

6) Pal's Appraisal Pte Ltd,

7} Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd,

g) CM Automotive Consultancy,

Please be informed that if the above is not agreeable by you, our client’s motor vehicle is available for pre-repair
inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

H 5 Automotive Services

Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #02-25

Kaki Bukit AutoHub,

Singapore 417921

Person In-Charge: Mr. Alex. Tel: 6538 1368. Fax: 6538 1367

* Further, please remind your appaointed surveyor to request for post repair inspection if you wish to do so under
NIMA Protocol Appendix C paragraph 2.11.

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon

JusEquity Law Corporation

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre
Singapore 169877

Tel: 6506 6488 / 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg



This message (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, defete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
infarmation contained harein,

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 5:14 PM

To: juseq@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1801760/GPL - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018

Our Reference ; CMTD1801760/GPL
Your Reference: IEQ/ 180314/0418/HS A (z1)

Without Prejudice
Date: 24™ April 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S JUSEQUITY LAW COPORATION

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 24/04/2018.
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North

2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
leffery Ong




4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these mator
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook . com/SoempoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureaw, parlies to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third parly service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



MRATIB0S4003 § Matianal Assessmant Gentre Sarvioas - Ubs
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24042018 15:05
SUBMITTED BY: Roslinda Binle Abdul Wahab

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accidant ta speed up the claims process.

2, Thig Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorized Driver.

3. Information provided must ba as truihful and accurate as possible, Any willul misrapresantation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate palicy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm oy Insurance companies is not an admisslon of paolicy liabllity on the pari of the iInsurance CoOmpanies,

5. Any false reperling may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B, This rapor will be forwardad by the insurers of tha GIA Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (GIA) for
archiving and Ihal coples of this nepart will, for a fee, ba made availabla upon epplication by interestod parties,

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archaving of this report at the centre and Lo copies of the report being made available
aforesasd,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 24/04/2018 15:05
Dale Of Accident 2470412018 09:30
Exact Location Of Accident LOR 4 TOA PAYOH
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBG1056Y
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner KL CHOMG SERVICES
Co Reg Mo B52802302X
Emazil Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-92989235
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer NISSAMN
Model URWVAN

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident GOING TO WORK

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Palicy Mumbear 1700012684

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver CHONG WONG KAM
NRIC No 51202992F

Date Of Birth 28/07/1955

Cocoupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 04/06/1979

Driving Experience 38 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-92088235
Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address MNOEMAIL

Page 1of 13



Addrass

Postocode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Polica Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TC THE ATTACHED STATEMENT,
Attachmenti(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

BLK 496D TAMPINES AVE 9
#06-536

520496
NO
OWHNER

SIDE SWIPE
RAINING
WET

NO

NO
MO
YES

MO

NO

MO

YES
YES
WITH WORKSHOP
NO

SGG14194

PRIVATE CAR

TAN BEE HOON
517561846

Page 2 of 13



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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Individual Statement
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

! H ‘/ 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

-
,;—-—‘—! TEL 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Req. Mo: 199607198R GST Req. No. 19-9607196-R Page No.1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANGE SINGAPORE PL Ref  CSVSMO1B007E04/G24ka2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05.01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date  18-07-2018 Nlnwnllﬂm
TOWERSINGAFPORE 048623
Code: SMOC
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, GGG 14184 Veh. Inspected GBG 1056Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD 1801 TE0GPL Excess (§) 0.00
Assign Fram  GRACE TEQ Assign Date 25/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MISSAN NWV200 1.5 MT c.c 1461
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. VSKYBAMI0Z0143965 Colour SILVER
Odometer 23204 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification MIL
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175 R70 GOODYEAR 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[175R70 GOODYEAR 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |173R70 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175 RTO0 GOOOYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NIS PORTION =11 Tl
==l
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/04/2018 Inspect Date | Time 250412018 { 05:48 PM )
Survey held at H S AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #0225 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A ™WATHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
8) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
[} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 15 IN THE REGION OF $4,000-55,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18007804/Gz4bs2

Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT{RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng, PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automaotive Assegsar REGD Auto Consullant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES:: This Repor is mads solaly bor the use and besef of the Clent named on the frond page of this Report.

o liakaity of cedgendibilily whalsoeer. who may senki on the Resor whalls of i sarl. Any Third pary acling of
replying on thes Repor, in whaols or in padl. does $ ot hig ar her own nek



